Timothy Haccius

thaccius@gmail.com 0044 7491 923583 https://www.timothy-haccius.com/ Brixton, UK

Education

2015 - 2019 **Photography Graduate**, CEPV, Switzerland

2014 - 2015 Transition Year of the Living Certificate, Terenure College, Dublin, Ireland

Professional Experiences

Sept 2019 - Dec 2020 **Personal assistant for Mörel Books,** Brixton, UK

September 2018 - Present Photographer and Post-Producer, self-employed, UK / CH

August 2017 - July 2019 Assistant to Cultural Mediation at the Swiss Camera Museum, Vevey, CH

June 2019 Branding Photographer assistant for the Art Basel Art Fair, CH

August - Decembre 2018 Assistant for Swiss photographer Matthieu Gafsou, Lausanne, CH

September 2017 Recipient of the **Canon Student Programme** at Visa pour l'image, FR

July - August 2016 Photography Internship with the Newspaper Zitamar News, Maputo, Mozambic

Awards & Exhibitions

Oct 2019 - Dec 2020 **Moevitia Grant** for Professional Development in the field of applied arts

August 2020 Shortlisted for the **Athens Photo Festival**

September 2019 Shortlisted for the the **Prix Photoforum Pasquart**

July 2019 Winner of the **USPP Jury's pick** for my graduation project, CEPV, CH

2018-2019 Collaboration with the Esprit Sainf for the exibition Zaric, Lausanne, CH

Februry 2019 Second place at the SIA contest for Architectural Photography, CH

August 2017 Exhibition of the documentary work «Swissness», Sierre, CH

Languages

French / English Fluent
German Basic

About me

- Sociable & easy going. Timely, organised and independent. Able to work and participate in large and complex projects and manage my workload accordingly.
- Good knowledge of the Mac operating system and programs including InDesign, Photoshop, Capture
 One, Lightroom, Bridge and Acrobat as well as an in-depth knowledge of a range of techniques and skills
 related to modern and past photography practices. Solid starting ground and understanding of video
 and video editing.

• Good experience and love for the photo-publishing world, understanding of key players & actors in the field. Great personal interest in DIY publication and the combination of text and images.

Some Shoots

November 2021 Soho Home - Set Design Assistant

August 2021 LFW Discovery Lab - Photography / Video Assistant

July 2021 Kef Headphones - Production manager - Assistant

July 2021 ANYDAY - AUTUMN 21 John Lewis - Set Design Assistant

December 2020 On Running Flying - Photography Assistant

August 2020 **Béton Brute & MAH - Set Design Assistant**

•••